
Flyability SA

ADD: EPFL INNOVATION PARK BLDG C, Lausanne Switzerland

TEL: +41 21 311 55 00

E-mail: raffael.hochreutener@flyability.com

Date: 2021-08-31 

To FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION 
Authorization and Evaluation Division 
7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia, MD 21046 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

We, Flyability SA, hereby authorize Bay Area Compliance Laboratories Corp(Dongguan) to act as a 
laboratory for testing and test report generation for the following project(s):   

(Product description: ELIOS 2, Model : 107324, 
FCC ID:2AL7M-MAGICKAYAKD) 

The chipset nRF24L01+ supports 2.4GHz function,But for this device, 2.4GHz function 
can not meet the video transmission requirements with UAV. So this function has been 
disabled by software and replaced by pMDDL2450 wireless modular transmission 
scheme.

Sincerely, 

Signature:        

Printed Name:  Raffael Hochreutener 
Title: Lead Electronics Engineer




